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r? ? IF T 2 0 : Di 0 0 5James E. Cross Vice President, Nuclear .

December 17, 1990

Trojan Nuclear Plant
Dockot 50-344
License NPF-1

a

Mr. John B. Hartin
Regional Adminit tr ator, Regirn V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Creekside Oaks Office Park
M50 Maria Lane, Suite 210
Walnut Crook CA 94596

Dear Mr. Martin:

i Renewed National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) Permit

Pursuant to Section 3.2 of Appendix B to Facility Operating Licenso
No. NPF-1 for the Trojan Nuclear Plant., attached is a new NPDES Permit for
Troj an..

,

Sincerely.

T. D. Walt for
Attachment J. E. Cross

i c: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk*

Washington DC 20555

Mr. David Stewart-Smith
! Stato of Oregon

Department of Energy

Mr. R. C. Bare
NRC Resident Inspector
Trojan Nuclear Plant
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' Trojan Nuclcar Plant -Mr., John B. Martin-
C 'i Doc ke t. 50-344 December 17 1990'

f h, License NPF-1 Attachment.
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? %,,,, ' Department of Environmental Quality

** gyy' 811 SW SIXTH AVENUE, PORTLAND, OREGON 972041390- PHONE (503) 229 5696

110V 101990

Portland General Electric Company.
_

.

Attn: R. J. Hess, Mgr. Environmental Sciences !

121 S.W. Salmon Street (1 WTC 14) '

Portland, OR 97204

Re: Waste Discharge Permit.
File No. 70825
Trujat Nuclear Power-Plant
Columbia County

We-have completed our review of your permit application and the' _icomments received regarding the preliminary _ draft permit which )
was mailed'to you for review on September 7, 1990. The enclosed i
NPDES Waste Discharge Permit has been-issued. ')

This permit will be considered as-the final action on-permit
application number 998411.

You are urged to carefully read the permit and take all possible
steps to comply with-the conditions established to help protect
oregon's environment against pollution. If you have questions
regarding the permit, please contact Kent Ashbaker at 229-5325.

Sincerely,

dc usd j |e%
Lydia R. Taylor
Administrator
Water Quality Division..,
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Enclosure

cc: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Northwest. Region, DEQ
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